
I 

E

1 

1% 

1 
W’ 

4"!‘ 

\‘

1

1

1

1 

* 
. \ Approved for Release: 2017/01/18 C01482466 -. 

I; kw . -- d Executive @915 _VU‘|r t -> 
‘ 

Y QZ/. 15?} __ \ » 

I 

1* U] 5 

U <b><8 

111111" jzaf; 

Honmrable Sam J. Ervin, Jr. ,< ‘ 

8e1ect" Committee -an Pxesifiexgtial 
Campaign Activities - - 

1_ 

United States Senate 
‘

‘ 

Washington, I). VG. 2‘-$3510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: ’ 

' 

I1 have your letter of 2?. May 19753 pertaining ta certain gaepera and 
mamoranda. oi, a eiasisiiiad n.a't11r.e whinhware the subject ei aevenmrt . 

proceeéing initiated by John Wesley Dean, 
J 

111.‘ I under-Stand -that a similar 
latte-r was sent to the Secretary ef Defense and ea copy ofihe Zieputy » 

Secretary of -'De:1ense"e letter o§_25 May in response has haene farwarded 
1:6 an for our iaiormatinxn I 

‘ 

1 
. 

1

' 

1 
I appreciate yum‘ letter anal the Comnaittedn caaperation regarding - 

problems relating tc. the sensitivity-ai certaia of thesedaeumenta. In ’ 

retuafn, 1-want ta assure yma ai this Agencyw deeire he caapei::éat..ee_with your 
fiexnmittee to the .fu11eat e.::ta_nt. Tu this and Z have asked mu» General A 

"Counsel, Mr. Lawrence Houston, ta cmztact ‘year Ghief fiamaael and eta 
' 

-gsnint him in every way posaiisle. ‘ 

A
’ 

V. . 

“ 

V 
we can be ai fuxther service in cezmaction with the work inf y*;m=r£ 

Committee, please salt snub. * ’ 

1 

" 
-* -

1 

Sincerely, 

/§/ James R. Schlesingef. 

James“ B... ffichleainflgex, 
"Z3ir'ectm' 
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